
Fwd: Two Days Workshop on “Budget Formulation-Utilization and Expenditure
Management (BFU&EM-03)” to be conducted in ISTM from 02.02.2026 to 03.03.2026.

Shri Rajeev Verma < csdelhi@nic.in >
Fri, 31 Oct 2025 11:15:00 AM +0530

To "Sh Anil Kumar Singh"<secservices@nic.in>,"Bipul Pathak"<psfin@nic.in>,"Joint
Director Planning"<jdplg@nic.in>

From: "Rajesh Singh" <istm@nic.in>
To: "Sh Rajeev Prakash" <jsns@ddpmod.gov.in>
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2025 9:47:48 AM
Subject: Two Days Workshop on “Budget Formulation-Utilization and Expenditure
Management (BFU&EM-03)” to be conducted in ISTM from 02.02.2026 to 03.03.2026.

 

File No.: Y-17021/2/2025-ISTM

 

Date: 31th October, 2025

 

To

All Ministries / Departments of the Govt. of India

All Attached & Subordinate Offices

All State Governments/All Union Territories

The Central Vigilance Commission/Election Commission of India/UPSC

All Public Sector Undertakings / All Autonomous Bodies

 

   Subject: Two Days Workshop on “Budget Formulation-Utilization and
Expenditure Management (BFU&EM-03)” to be conducted in ISTM from
02.02.2026 to 03.03.2026.

 

 

    Madam/Sir,
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            I am directed to say that a two days Workshop on “Budget Formulation-
Utilization and Expenditure Management (BFU&EM-03)” will be conducted in ISTM
from 02.02.2026 to 03.02.2026.  Details of the objectives of programme, its content,
eligibility conditions, procedure for nomination and other information relating to the
programme and facilities available are given at Annexure.

  

2.         Nomination form for the course may be filled online at ISTM website
 https://www.istm.gov.in/home/online_nomination_form. It may please be noted that is
mandatory to fill up nomination form online. However, the nominees must ensure
that his/her nominations is cleared by his/her sponsoring authority before applying
online. The sponsoring authority’s letter may be sent separately by post or may mail
scanned copies of their nomination after getting signed by their sponsoring authority to
the email I.D. given at the end.

 

 3.          Only such officials should be nominated who can attend this programme
physically on whole time basis.  While making nominations the level and type of
participants as indicated in Annexure may kindly be borne in mind.  An officer who has
already attended similar training course/workshop conducted by ISTM should not be
nominated.  Nominations of eligible officials complete in all respect should reach the
undersigned latest by 19th January, 2026.

 

4.         Only such candidates, whose nominations are accepted by the Institute of
Secretariat Training & Management, would be allowed to join the training programme. It
is, therefore, reiterated that nominees should be relieved only after acceptance by the
Institute. The acceptance of nomination letter will be uploaded in ISTM website
(www.istm.gov.in). This will also be communicated to the participants and
Sponsoring Authorities through email only.

 

 

Enclosure:  Annexure  

Yours faithfully,

                    

                          -sd-

(Vipin Kumar Bhargava)

Deputy Director & Course Coordinator

Email ID: vkbhargava.84[at]gov.in

   Tele No. : 011-26737611
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 ANNEXTURE

WORKSHOP INFORMATION SHEET

1.         COURSE TITLE:  Budget Formulation-Utilization and Expenditure Management
  

2.         COURSE CODE: BFU&EM-03

3.         DURATION: Two days (02.02.2026 to 03.02.2026)

4.         TIME:  09:00 AM to 5:30 PM

5.     AIM OF THE COURSE: To develop skills required for Budget Formulation &
Implementation.

6.         OBJECTIVES: At the end of the training course, the participants will be able to:

 

   (i) Describe suitable strategies for effective expenditure management.

   (ii)   Examine and update utilization statements accurately. 

   (iii)   Prepare and manage budgets effectively for their organization.

7. METHODOLOGY:  The Workshop shall be conducted in participative
mode, including lecture and discussion on real life issues.

8.         PARTICIPANTS (Eligibility Conditions)

The programme is meant for the officers of the level of group ‘A’ & ‘B’ in the Central
Secretariat and officers of equivalent status in the Central Govt. Offices/State Govt. or
Public Sector Undertakings.

 

9.     COURSE CAPACITY: The maximum number of participants that can be admitted
to the Course is 30.

 

10.       NOMINATIONS FOR THE COURSE: Eligible and interested officers may be
nominated for the course. The particulars of the nominees may be sent to the Course
Coordinator so as to reach him/her before 19th January, 2026.

11.      ACCEPTANCE OF NOMINATION: Candidates whose nominations are accepted
by ISTM shall be intimated through ISTM’s website. No separate communication by
post would be issued by ISTM and therefore the Sponsoring Authority/Participants may
see the website of ISTM regularly i.e. www.istm.gov.in. They may be relieved only after
receipt of such intimation from ISTM.
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12. COURSE FEE:

(i)       No course fee is required for Central Government, State Government & UT
Government Servant etc.

 

(ii)              A course fee of Rs. 2,000/- (Rupees Two Thousand only) per participant will
be charged in advance in respect of such employees of Public Sector
Undertaking/Autonomous Bodies etc, after confirmation of nomination from ISTM.
Course fee is required to be paid through Online Payment Mode as per details
given below.

 

(iii)       This course fee should be paid only after confirmation of nomination from ISTM.

 

(iv)       Course fee is required to be paid through Online Payment Mode as per details
given below.     

 

                         Website – Bharatkosh.gov.in

Ministry – Personnel. P.G & P

Course Fee - ISTM

(v) Please share the copy of payment receipt on email vkbhargava.84[at]gov.in.

 

13. Hostel Accommodation:

         ISTM has a modest hostel facility where rooms are available on first-come-first-
served basis.  For details relating to the tariff and availability of accommodation at the
ISTM Hostel, the applicants whose nominations are confirmed and published on ISTM
website may contact the Caretaker or Hostel Warden at Mobile No.8076072465. Family
members of the participants are NOT allowed to stay in the hostel with the participants.

 

 

ISTM

Sir/Madam,

We are pleased to inform you that Institute of Secretariat Training & Management
(ISTM) will be conducting a Training Programme, highlights of which is as under:

Course Name : Budget Formulation - Utilization and Expenditure Management
Course Code : BFU&EM-03
Date  : 02 Feb 2026 to 03 Feb 2026
Mode  : Offline

1852499/2025/Secretary Services

4

File No. F.10(594)/COORD./E-OFFICE/MISC.TRAINING/2025 (Computer No. 256524)
Generated from eOffice by ANKUSH SHARMA, JR(AS), JR. ASSISTANT, SERVICES DEPARTMENT on 14/11/2025 03:17 pm



For more details, click here for "COURSE CIRCULAR" and please visit our website at
www.istm.gov.in.

Regards

Vipin Kumar Bhargava

Deputy Director

Institute of Secretariat Training & Management

Department of Personnel and Training (DoP&T)

JNU Campus (OLD),Olof Palme Marg,

New Delhi - 110067

--

Regards
O/o The Chief Secretary, Delhi
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Fwd: In-person Singapore Cooperation Programme on “Fostering the Digital Economy
through AI and Data Governance” from 2nd to 6th February, 2026 in Singapore

Shri Rajeev Verma < csdelhi@nic.in >
Thu, 30 Oct 2025 12:20:46 PM +0530

To "Sh Anil Kumar Singh"<secservices@nic.in>

From: "Anil Kumar Chourasia" <chourasia.anil@nic.in>
To: "Rahul Kapoor" <jsupa-mhupa@gov.in>, "Sh. Kamlesh Chaturvedi"
<k.chaturvedi@gov.in>, "Roli Singh" <ash-mohfw@nic.in>, "RAJEEV KUMAR"
<jsadmin-mha@nic.in>, "Mr Rohit Mathur" <rohit.mathur@nic.in>, "Deepak Mishra"
<jspc-cpc@gov.in>, "Deepankar Aron" <jschem-cpc@gov.in>, "Mr Bhuvnesh Kumar"
<bhuvnesh.k@meity.gov.in>, "Sunil Kumar JS DST" <jssk-dst@gov.in>, "Subodh
Yadav" <js-mowr@nic.in>, "Mrs Kamini" <jshe-mhrd@nic.in>, "Dr Amarpreet Duggal"
<jsad-moe@gov.in>, "Ashish kumar Bhutani Joint Secretary" <jscc-agri@nic.in>, "MR
Synrem" <js1.tourism@gov.in>, "Vikram Singh" <js-ship@nic.in>, "Mr S Kumar"
<suresh.kumar1972@gov.in>, "Balamurugan Devaraj" <jsdpiit.bd@gov.in>, "Mercy
Epao" <js.sme@nic.in>, "Mr Satyajit Mishra" <satyajit.mishra@nic.in>, "T.K. Anil Kumar,
AS(RD)" <jsrc-mord@gov.in>, "A M Staff RailwayBoard" <amstaff@rb.railnet.gov.in>,
"ChairmanRailwayBoard RailwayBoard" <crb@rb.railnet.gov.in>, "pallavi agarwal"
<pallavi.agarwal@gov.in>, "Sh. Senthil Pandiyan" <js@moes.gov.in>, "Mr Samir
Kumar" <samirkumar@nic.in>, "Dinesh Jagdale" <d.jagdale@gov.in>, "Vijay Kumar
Sinha" <sinha.vijay@nic.in>, jscd-msje@nic.in, "RAJEEV SHARMA"
<wb113@ifs.nic.in>, "DDG CBT DoTHQ" <ddgtrg-dot@nic.in>, "Srinivas Danda"
<srinivas.danda@gov.in>, "Sameer Shukla" <jsbo@nic.in>, "Shri Manish Tripathi"
<jse@nic.in>, "Mr Satyendra Mishra" <jsskm.moca@nic.in>, "Joint Secretary Navy"
<jsnavy-dma@gov.in>, "Raghuraj Rajendran" <raghurajmr@ias.nic.in>, "Sagar Mehra"
<sagar.mehra@nic.in>, "Mr. Hara Kumar Hajong" <hk.hajong@nic.in>, "Shubha
Thakur" <sthakur@nic.in>, "Gurmeet Singh Chawla" <jsadmasi-culture@gov.in>, "N.J.
Gangte" <jsestt@mea.gov.in>, "Sanjay Roy" <Sanjay.roy14@nic.in>, "Satish Jadhav"
<satish.kj@nic.in>, "S.D. Sharma" <js.admn-dopt@gov.in>, "Anupam Mishra" <js-
ca@nic.in>, "DDG Establishment" <ddgestt@indiapost.gov.in>, "Sunita Moorti Anand"
<anand.sunita@nic.in>, "Nitesh Mishra" <nk.mishra@nic.in>, "Mukta Shekhar" <js2-
mopr@gov.in>, "Sh. Kunal Satyarthi" <jslr-dolr@nic.in>, "Dr(Mr) Shailendra Kumar"
<shailendra.k@nic.in>, "SANJAY KUMAR" <js-skj-dpe@gov.in>, "JS Establishment"
<js-establishment.moc@gov.in>, "vijay mittal" <vijay.mittal@nic.in>, "Rupesh Kumar
Thakur" <rp.thakur25@nic.in>, "Additional Registrar Admin" <ara-hc.cg@gov.in>,
"Masaldan Gaurav" <masaldan.gaurav@nic.in>, "minhaj" <minhaj@ias.nic.in>, "Policy
Information Desk" <information@cbi.gov.in>, "Arindam Modak"
<arindam.modak@gov.in>, "Dr. Luther M. Rangreji" <jslegal1@mea.gov.in>, "Ajay
Nagabhushan JS Films" <jsfilms.inb@nic.in>, "Mr Mr G. N. Singh"
<gn.singh13@nic.in>, jsaa@dae.gov.in, "Balasubramanian Krishnamurthy" <js-
dor@gov.in>, "K. Vijayanand, IAS" <cs@ap.gov.in>, "Manish Kumar Gupta" <cs-
arunachal@nic.in>, "Dr. Ravi Kota" <cs-assam@nic.in>, "Chief Secretary Office
Chhattisgarh" <csoffice.cg@nic.in>, "Chief Secretary, Bihar" <cs-bihar@nic.in>, "Shri
Rajeev Verma" <csdelhi@nic.in>, chiefsecretary@gujarat.gov.in, "Dr. V Candavelou
IAS" <cs-goa@nic.in>, "Sh. Anurag Rastogi, IAS" <cs@hry.nic.in>, "Sanjay Gupta" <cs-
hp@nic.in>, "cs-jandk" <cs-jandk@nic.in>, "Avinash Kumar" <cs-jharkhand@nic.in>,
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cs@karnataka.gov.in, "Dr. A Jayathilak IAS" <chiefsecy@kerala.gov.in>, "Anurag jain"
<cs@mp.nic.in>, cs@maharashtra.gov.in, "cs-manipur" <cs-manipur@nic.in>, "cso-
meg" <cso-meg@nic.in>, "CS Mizoram" <cs-mizoram@nic.in>, "Jan e Alam, Chief
Secretary Nagaland" <csngl@nic.in>, "Shri Manoj Ahuja" <csori@nic.in>, "Chief
Secretary Punjab" <cs@punjab.gov.in>, csraj@rajasthan.gov.in, "Shri Ravindra Telang,
IAS" <cs-skm@nic.in>, cs@tn.gov.in, "Shri Jitendra Kumar Sinha" <cs-tripura@nic.in>,
"chief secretary" <cs-uttaranchal@nic.in>, "CHIEF SECRETARY OFFCE GOVT OF
UP" <csup@nic.in>, "Dr. Manoj Pant" <cs-westbengal@nic.in>, "Dr. Chandra Bhushan
Kumar IAS" <cs-andaman@nic.in>, "Dr Sharat Chauhan, I.A.S , Chief Secretary to
Government, Government of Puducherry" <cs.pon@nic.in>
Cc: "Pankaj Gangwar" <pankaj.gangwar@gov.in>
Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2025 11:40:45 AM
Subject: In-person Singapore Cooperation Programme on “Fostering the Digital
Economy through AI and Data Governance” from 2nd to 6th February, 2026 in
Singapore

Sir/Madam,     
 
           Please find attachment regarding In-person  Singapore Cooperation
Programme on  “Fostering the Digital Economy through AI and Data
Governance”  from 2nd to 6th February, 2026  in Singapore, for information and
necessary action.

With regards,

Anil Kumar Chourasia,
ASO, BPC&T Section
Bilateral Cooperation Division
Department of Economic Affairs
Ministry of Finance
Telephone no. : 23095135

--

Regards
O/o The Chief Secretary, Delhi

1 Attachment(s)

12-53-25-final.pdf
4.2 MB
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No.I2I53/2025-BPC&T.
Government of India
Ministry of Finance

Department of Economic Affairs
(BPC&T Section)

North Block, NewDelhi,
Dated the 29th October, 2025.

TRAINING CIRCUI.,AR

Subject:- In-person Singapore Cooperation Programme on IrFostering the Digital
Econorny through a,r and Data Governance,, from 2nd to 6th February, 2026in
Singapore.

The Republic of Singapore has invited nominations for In-person Singapore
Cooperation Programme on "Fostering the Digital Economy thrJugh AI and Data
Governance" from 2nd to 6th February, 20i6 in Singapoie unaei the Technical
Assistance Programme with India. The programme is intended for mid- to senior-Ievel
government officials who are involved in urban development projects. The eligibility
conditions and other information about the course are mentioned in the Information
Brochure received from the sponsoring Government (Annex-I). Number of slots
available for India is Two.

2' Nomination of candidates is regulated by the guidelines prescribed by DEA, a
synopsis of which is attached as Annex_fl.

3' The course is sponsored by Government of Singapore and lapan under the
Japan-Singapore Partnership Programme for the 2tsi clntury g-snb2l), who will
provide accommodation, local transport, medical insurance and aaity allowance. An
Economy Class round-trip air ticket between the respective international
airports designated by JICA.

4' The following forms need to be duly completed and certified by the participant
and the competent authority of the nominating Ministry/Department:

(i) Sponsoring Government's application to be filled online (available at
https://go.gov.sglfde26). Printed copy of application submitted by the
candidate online to SCP may be sent to DEA along with the other forms.(ii) DEA's proforma - duly countersigned by competent authority (Annex-IV).

5' 'H'pplication Form complete in all respects alongwith check-list reach this
Department throuoh the Administrative Ministnr/Danarlrrrani af r?ar4 ar rsji^

not later than I 6. I I . 2 0 2 spo=it-il=fri
Sthe following address:-

Shri Pankaj Gangwar,
Under Secretary (BPG&T),
Department of Economic Affairs, Ministry of Finance,
Room No. 236, North Block, New Delhi-l IOOOL
Ph:- 011 - 2309 5082,
Email- pankaj. gangwar@gov" ia

chourasia. anil@nic. in

Contd.....2/-
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-z-

6.Incompleteapplicationsandnominationsreceivedafterthecut-offdatewillnot
be entertained. This *.y plet"e be noted for strict compliance to avoid

disappointmentatalaterstage.trrecandidatesareadvisedtohavetheirapplications
pr."-.:".J in .ugh their adriinistrative Departments well in time and send complete

informationaskedforintheformsspecifiedabove.Detai]sofvariousshort-teIm
training programmes ur"- i.gtlt"'ty 

'uploaded on Ministry of Finance's website

www.finmin.nic.in under the I;k "Foreign Training Programmes"

a) Gangwar )

Under Secretary to t e Govt. of India

l. Joint Secretary(Admn.), Ministry of Housing and Urban AJfairs' Nirman

Bhavan, New Delhi.
plnt S..r"t"ry (Transport)., Ministry of Road Transport & Highway'

TransPort Bhavan, New Delhi'

: . plnt Sl.r"tary (Admn') of all Ministries/Departments' Government of India'

4. Chi.f Se"retaiies of all States Governments/UTs'
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qoq.lztsstzozs-ffffi
3lr[d lfa6f{

Ed ;iTrdq

3afi-f, sT-4 fteirq

1frffi us & rEo-l

ail?i cdfi+., a-€ ftFdr,

fudrfi 29 3ffifl{, 2025.

qFlfiur qftT{

ftq-q : "RilSr if z t o stet, zozo 1+, -vrn6 3ik icr rrr+{ A qrrqr t EBa
s{-'ce*qr +t earsr &Ir- q{ Fd-qda fu.rrrgr €-f+rr i5rfs'.,r, I

fury1 aoxr-v i s{rla * spr ils-frff uorq-ar *rtr*-a-* ara "frin$ f z

t 6 tFlTt, 2026 aq *q3r6 
3flT tdr rr{*F *.mtqq t ElB-cd 3rfoq-{Frr +l earql

aar"' q{ ga-q+d ftlrrg{ €-5ltrr a'r4rfi fr4T,I{ qi-sffiera ct4rff + fr(r drffi+-d 3fldB-d

f+r'tr g-s ortrm-o ry rcllq ?rdt fusm cRs}raBn ji enft-d Eftro-Fdftq E-a6ft
str"*;rfut n *n t, I cErdr erd 3it{ crQq*-q fi qrt d.. 3r;q qqar H*trfi glmT{ d
cF-d q{d'r ffirq (qrrrro-ty d ft 4t tl anra * fr\' jqfrdrr Fdia *r icqr E} tl

2. :+qffii fi ardj-d st 3nfi-fi +r{ frsTr.r q3rr Frrifoafrsn-ft{sit csrr fr.ffid
B-qr drf,r t, Blt-6r cr-tier qa-rro-il + $c fr ddrd fu-qr aqr tl

3. 116 cr.dq-rq 21 dt €fi + frr' anra-fraq-{ tr-ffi 6r{-f,fi.(ffifi21) fi a-6d

RarT{ 3it{ -il-qrd sl.+'R <+rr cpfBd t, a}:rrcnT, Ferrfrrq qftqEa, frfl+-crn ffffT 3it{

tG-fi ffir q-crd 6tnr fun$m('rcrur ilB-d {irifr-d Jid{i"fiq 6-d€ a_-s-d * fiq t'+.
g+hfff +-ars rr3c-Ec r.ql fu+-c t

4. ffifua eq{t ei Efu{d sq t qr fu-+r arar qrfta- :itq cfrsTrrft aqr
amiq++-ai risrdqlfrsTrrr t gerq siffi rsRr ratFril B-qr dFTr qG(r:

qrfrtrfi Tl{6r{ *- 3{ri{d +t 3ia-flf,{ fi{T dl;n fi (https://go.gov.sg/fde26) w
icFrctr)t q-{Sfr 6t 3iildr{d ;r+uefi qlrr vr"a-a srd-ca SI gfd cfr 3t;q
qq-ii t €rer *€r'+f aiff qr('l

S$v *r tMr-uarq crffi r-snr frEa-f, cftfgmftn (3ffiilrfra-tv)t

(i)

(ii)

........21-
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a-+, r.nq fi ffiEa v-i w 1f+ ari qG(':-

a

5, ++'-fuF{ i. srq rtff u-+n t 1A rwgfto riertrqlanra gtmt i
11.2025

,ft ri6fr zizrql{,

rra< stud t{ffi),
ilf{-6 +.ri fts{rrr, fud dTrilq,

o-qtr d'236, dei 64fr+., a-$ frladl -1 10001

qla:- 011 - 2309 5082,

ffi- Pankaj.gangwar@gov.in

chou ras ia.a nil@n ic. in

6.3l1"t3Trffi3it{3lfrfffrfrfisr(qrwd|Hi6-d.c{r{qR4frl+-+ratr'mr
gsor +-s6't 3l1.nf,d is-qf sKr arfr sr( it fi-rBn a dl 3{}qffi +t q-o{r6 el srfr t
ffi i sqi srfr* + d?itr fr gqi eermfi-fi fte{rqi + qreqff t srrq q{ +.r@ st 3it{

sqr ffise qqjt fr fli?fr ar+ Tot dta-6rtl g}tl frfi-a:rcq-firfufi qFIqTuT 6rffi 6r

nqur ffia sq t Fct dTrd-il fi tE€r{d www.finmin'nic'in rn "Eish sRIeTsI 6rfu'

lhttps/m of a pp. n ic. i nrtra i n i n g/d ef a ult'as pxl ftts. *- il6d :rqats f;F-qr ararJ t

1 rio-o airan )

:r+r gfos, srEa s{firl

,{

1. €gtr €fra (wlrgd) ), 3{rdm att sr6fr *'14 drffiq' ffiq efffl' a$ ftrfit

z. qJ-o ufua iqt-dEa1, e-5-6 qil-+f,d'3it{ {rfrnrn dardq' qft-{f,d ar+a' aS frrfit

3. €T{d sBE (clrmf,) €efi dTrd-dt/frfiTril, 3156 65on frrl

4. €efr {r=q €rmrtlHq lt=q etri * rsq €fr{t

:+rffiq +rS frarpr frr derr{c q{ rtqals fr-qr drc'rfi

[https://mofaop.nic.in/training/default'aspx] 
I
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ANNEX-II 
 

 
SUMMARY OF GUIDELINES PRESCRIBED BY DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC AFFAIRS 

 

Before applying for the training programme, the candidates are requested to satisfy themselves 

whether they fulfill the eligibility conditions as per the guidelines on Foreign Training Programmes (FTP) 

administered by the Department of Economic Affairs(DEA), summarized below:- 

Eligibility Conditions 

 
Duration of 

Training 

No. of years of 

service 

completed in 

Govt. as on the 

date of FTP 

Upper age 

limit on the 

date of FTP 

Cooling off 
period 

Limit on participation in number of 

trainings in a year 

Upto one 

week 

5 years Less than 58 

years 

Six months Two FTPs of duration of less than one 

week in a calendar year 

One to Two 

weeks 
7 years Less than 58 

years 

One year One FTP of duration of one to two 

weeks in a calendar year 

More than 

two weeks 

9 years Less than 55 

years 

Two years One FTP of duration more than two 

weeks in a period of two years 

Note:- Project-related training/official visits abroad are exempted from the provisions of cooling off. 

 

2. Candidates and nominating authorities in Ministries/Departments/State Govts. Etc. should also 

satisfy themselves about the eligibility conditions prescribed by the sponsoring foreign Government/agency 

before sending the nomination to DEA. 

HOW TO APPLY 

 

3. Filling up of application forms:- 

(i) Ensure that the DEA proforma is duly filled in and is complete in all respects. Without this proforma, 

application will not be entertained. 

(ii) Ensure that the application form prescribed by the sponsoring agency is also complete in all respect, 

wherever the sponsoring agency asks for Country Report, the same should also be attached. 

 

(iii) The column relating to Vigilance Clearance in DEA proforma should be filed in and certified by the 

competent authority. Alternately, vigilance clearance certificate by the concerned authority can also be 

attached. Applications without vigilance clearance at the time of applying will not be entertained. 

 

(iv) In case of training programmes which ae not fully sponsored and where expenses on Air travel or 

any other expenses have to be borne by the candidate or his sponsoring Department, ensure that Part-A 

or Part-B, as the case may be, of the Undertaking Form is duly completed. Applications received without 

undertaking form will be summarily rejected. It may be noted that submission f undertaking form is 

not necessary in respect of fully funded training programmes and the candidate can mention ‘Not 
Applicable’ in the form. 

4. Nominations:- 

 

(i) In case there is more than one nomination for a particular course, the nominating authority 

State/Central Government should clearly indicate the prioritization of the nominees. 

 

(ii) Application for the training programme is to be forwarded through the concerned 

Ministry/Department after completing all necessary formalities. Applications are not to be sent to 

the sponsoring foreign country/agency direct unless the same has been endorsed by the Nodal 

Department i.e. DEA. 

5. Clearance:- 

 

Once the nomination forwarded by DEA to the sponsoring Government is accepted and conveyed to the 

applicant, he/she will be responsible to complete all pre-departure formalities like obtaining political 

clearance from MEA and have the sanction order issued from his/her administrative Department etc. 

 

Abbreviation:- 

 

JICA – Japan International Cooperation Agency, SCPTA – Singapore Cooperation Programme Training 

Award, IMF – International Monetary Fund, MTCP – Malaysian Technical Cooperation Programme. 
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ANNEX-III 
 

DEA PROFORMA FOR FOREIGN TRAINING 

 

1. Name  

2. Date of Birth  3. Male/Female  

4.Educational 

Qualifications 

 5. Date of Entry 

into Govt. Service 

 

6.Service to which 

Officer belongs 

 7. Date of Regular 

appointment 

 

8. Details of Posts held during the last five years (starting from present) : 

S.No. Post held & 

Pay level 

Period of 

Posting 

Ministry/Department/ 

Organization 

Nature of Work 

     

     

     

     

9. Name of training programme 

applied for and its relevance to 

the candidate 

 

10. Papers etc, if any, published 

by the candidate 

 

11. Details of Foreign Training Programmes attended during the last two years : 

S.No. Dates & Duration 

Of Training 

Subject/title of training Name of the 

Training 

Institution 

Source of 

funding 

     

     

     

Signature of the candidate:  

Office Phone : 

Mobile No.  : 

 

E-mail :  

CERTIFICATE 

Certified that Shri/Ms.  is clear from vigilance angle. In case the 

programme is not fully funded, Undertaking in the prescribed proforma (Part A/Part B) is attached. 

Signature of the Competent Administrative 

Authority of the applicant with Name, 

Designation, Phone Number and Email 

(alongwith official seal) 
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ANNEX-IV 

CHECK LIST 

 

Sl. 

No. 

 

Required Documents    YES/NO 

1. MTCP Application Form/ JICA Application Form / 

Online Submitted Singapore Application Form 

alongwith supervisor endorsement 

 

 

 

2. Complete DEA Proforma alongwith Vigilance 

Clearance 

 

 

3. Whether Application has been  recommended/ 

nominated by Line Ministry/Department/State 

Government 

 

 

4. Whether undertaking by Ministry/Department is 

given for bearing the air fare for the travel where 

training is not fully funded. 
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Fwd: Development of Attitude Knowledge & Skill for Holistic Transformation in
Administration by ISTM

Shri Rajeev Verma < csdelhi@nic.in >
Tue, 04 Nov 2025 12:11:13 PM +0530

To "Sh Anil Kumar Singh"<secservices@nic.in>

From: "Rajesh Singh" <istm@nic.in>
To: "Chief Secretary Office Chhattisgarh" <csoffice.cg@gov.in>
Sent: Tuesday, November 4, 2025 11:06:28 AM
Subject: Development of Attitude Knowledge & Skill for Holistic Transformation in
Administration by ISTM

ISTM

Sir/Madam,

We are pleased to inform you that Institute of Secretariat Training & Management
(ISTM) will be conducting a Training Programme, highlights of which is as under:

Course
Name : 

Development of Attitude Knowledge & Skill for Holistic Transformation in
Administration

Course
Code : DAKSHTA-08

Date  : 19 Jan 2026 to 23 Jan 2026
Mode  : Offline

For more details, click here for "COURSE CIRCULAR" and please visit our website at
www.istm.gov.in.

Regards

Hanuman Prasad Nishad

Assistant Director

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

1859396(1)/2025/Secretary Services

46

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

1859396/2025/Secretary Services
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O/o The Chief Secretary, Delhi

1859396/2025/Secretary Services
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Fwd: Design of Training by ISTM

Shri Rajeev Verma < csdelhi@nic.in >
Fri, 31 Oct 2025 4:58:18 PM +0530

To "Sh Anil Kumar Singh"<secservices@nic.in>

From: "Rajesh Singh" <istm@nic.in>
To: "Sh Rajeev Prakash" <jsns@ddpmod.gov.in>
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2025 3:52:26 PM
Subject: Design of Training  by ISTM

ISTM

Sir/Madam,

We are pleased to inform you that Institute of Secretariat Training & Management
(ISTM) will be conducting a Training Programme, highlights of which is as under:

Course Name : Design of Training
Course Code : DOT-4-A
Date  : 12 Jan 2026 to 16 Jan 2026
Mode  : Offline

For more details, click here for "COURSE CIRCULAR" and please visit our website at
www.istm.gov.in.

Regards

Namita Malik

Joint Director

Institute of Secretariat Training & Management

Department of Personnel and Training (DoP&T)

JNU Campus (OLD),Olof Palme Marg,

New Delhi - 110067

--

Regards
O/o The Chief Secretary, Delhi

1856383/2025/Secretary Services
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

1856383(1)/2025/Secretary Services
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Fwd: Recognized Trainers Development Programme-Design of Training by ISTM

Shri Rajeev Verma < csdelhi@nic.in >
Fri, 31 Oct 2025 5:33:58 PM +0530

To "Sh Anil Kumar Singh"<secservices@nic.in>

From: "Rajesh Singh" <istm@nic.in>
To: "Sh Rajeev Prakash" <jsns@ddpmod.gov.in>
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2025 3:51:19 PM
Subject: Recognized Trainers Development Programme-Design of Training by ISTM

ISTM

Sir/Madam,

We are pleased to inform you that Institute of Secretariat Training & Management
(ISTM) will be conducting a Training Programme, highlights of which is as under:

Course Name : Recognized Trainers Development Programme-Design of Training
Course Code : RTDP-DoT-4
Date  : 12 Jan 2026 to 31 Jan 2026
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

1856398/2025/Secretary Services
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